
June 25, 2004
The following questions were received via the DOE IIPS web-site from interested Service Providers in response to solicitation number DE-RP01-04ME09853.
Question 1. Section B & Section L - What is the performance period dates to be used for the competition cost calculations? COMPARE requires the entry of specific to and from dates for the phase-in period and each subsequent performance period.
Answer 1: See Amendment Two. Provision L.56, subparagraph 2.
Question 2. Page 76, L.47 (b) (2) - Do Position Descriptions count against the page count in Technical, Volume II? In what section of the proposal should position descriptions be included?
Answer 2. Please elaborate further on the need to submit Position Descriptions. 
Question 3. Page 78, L.50 D - Section L states, "Indicate whether performance period changed from the service provider indicated in the previous performance period." Is this an assumption that subcontractors or existing contracts performing the current workload listed in the PWS will be replaced with service provider employees at the end of the existing contract performance period?
Answer 3: The Performance Work Statement is performance-based and describes the DOE needs (the “what”), not specific methods for meeting those needs (the “how”).  It is incumbent on the Service Provider to demonstrate how the requirements will be fulfilled. 

Question 4. PWS Page 2, 2.1.6, Training Plan. - Is it correct to assume that this is a consolidated plan from all of the locations listed in Appendix A?
Answer 4: Same response as Answer 3.

Question 5. PWS Page 4, 3.1.2 - Is workload available on the frequency of this task? Should the bidder make assumptions on the number of multi-element needs assessments?

Answer 5. See Amendment Two, Exhibit B, as revised.

Question 6. PWS Page 4, 3.1.3 - Is workload available on the frequency of this task? Should the bidder make assumptions, based on professional judgment, on the number of instances of the development of new needs assessments?

Answer 6. See Amendment Two, Exhibit B, as revised.

Question 7. PWS Page 6, 3.2.16 - Should the bidder make assumptions on the number of COR requests for market surveys?
Answer 7. See Amendment Two, Exhibit B, as revised.

Question 8. PWS Page 6, 3.2.17 - Is workload available on the frequency of this task? Should the bidder make assumptions, based on professional judgment, on the frequency of instances where employee and supervisor feedback on the adequacy of the training systems ability to meet training goals?

Answer 8. See Amendment Two, Exhibit B, as revised.

Question 9. PWS Page 7, 3.2.20 - Is workload available on the frequency of this task? Should the bidder make assumptions, based on professional judgment, on the frequency of data collection for cost benefit analyses?
Answer 9. See Amendment Two, Exhibit B, as revised.
Question 10. PWS Page 7, 3.3.5 - Answer Calls. What is the volume of phone calls? If a annual number is not available, is it appropriate for the bidder to assume call volume based on professional knowledge?

Answer 10. See Amendment Two, Exhibit B, as revised.

Questions 11. PWS Page 8, Reference 3.3.11 - Please define "non-DOE Training Request.
Answer 11. See Amendment Two, PWS Item 3.3.11, as revised.
Question 12. PWS 9, Reference 3.5.1 - Please define the terms "manage, administer, and maintain" in the context of this task (career development)? What is the specific need and service required?"

Answer 12. The Performance Work Statement is performance-based and describes the DOE needs (the “what”), not specific methods for meeting those needs (the “how”).  It is incumbent on the Service Provider to demonstrate how the requirements will be fulfilled. 

Question 13a. PWS Page 19, Reference 6.9 - Is the workload currently performed under the existing contracts included in the workload identified in Appendix B? 
Answer 13a. Yes.

Question 13b. If so, what portion of the workload in Appendix B will be performed by the existing contractors?
Answer 13b. The Performance Work Statement is performance-based and describes the DOE needs (the “what”), not specific methods for meeting those needs (the “how”).  It is incumbent on the Service Provider to demonstrate how the requirements will be fulfilled. 

Question 14. Appendix A - "Appendix A lists Major DOE Laboratories and Field Facilities. Is the offeror required to provide all of the training services in section 3 of the PWS (i.e. needs assessment, course registration, customer service, SME, etc) to all of the Appendix A offices/locations? Or is the offeror only required to liaison with these locations as specified in paragraph 2.1.1 (the only reference to Appendix A)?
Answer 14.  The Service Provider is required to provide all of the training services in Section 3 of the PWS. 

Question 15. Appendix B, Appendix L - Is it correct to assume that the workload for Office of Security (SO) is comprised of the workload shown for CTI and NNSI and the 251 employees at SO in Appendix A are divided between CTI and NNSI?
Answer 15. No.  There is not a direct correlation between Appendix B, Appendix B, and Appendix L.
Question 16. Appendix B, Appendix L - "The Environment Safety and Health (EH) office is listed in Appendix L with 5 impacted positions, and EH space is provided in Forestall and Germantown. However, Appendix B does not contain any training instances associated with EH. Is the offeror responsible for PWS services at the EH office?
Answer 16. Yes, reference 1.1.
Question 17. Appendix L, Reference Reference L-1-2 - Appendix L lists Recommended Positions for Cost Comparison Study. Does this mean that the offeror must include this number and type of positions in its proposal?

Answer 17. The Performance Work Statement is performance-based and describes the DOE needs (the “what”), not specific methods for meeting those needs (the “how”).  It is incumbent on the Service Provider to demonstrate how the requirements will be fulfilled. 

Question 18. Section L, Appendix C - "Section L states that the present DOE configuration is based on fifteen separate DOE locations and provides cost tables for offerors who choose to utilize DOE facilities and related equipment for each of these locations in Attachment K. Section 6.2 of the PWS states, ""The Government will make existing DOE facilities available to the Service Provider for use by the Service Provider in performance of the requirements of this contract. The Government will make office space available in an amount that is appropriate for the number of Service Provider employees under the contract. See Appendix C, Facilities and Equipment, for a listing of what is made available by location."" Is Appendix C incomplete as the following six of the fifteen locations are not included: Chicago, Upton, Pittsburgh, Las Vegas, Oakland, and New Orleans? Given that Appendix C is incomplete and inconsistent with paragraph 6.2, where will facilities be provided and what office space will be available?

Answer 18. See Amendment 2, Appendix B, as revised. 
Question 19. Section L, Appendix C - Additionally, Appendix C states floor plans are provided for the EH Forestall and Idaho locations. Where are these floor plans?

Answer 19. See Amendment 2, Appendix C, as revised. 

Question 20. J-1-2 Appendix J - Is it assumed that the existing contractors will continue to perform work that is included in the PWS workload Appendix B until the end of their respective "existing" contract?

Answer 20. See PWS Section 6.9.

End of Questions and Responses.
Benjamin Lardizabal

Contracting Officer

Office of Headquarters Procurement Services
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